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From:
Sent: 30 March 2020 11:24
To: Aldridge, Steven
Cc: 'Pathorders'
Subject: RE: Seeking Comments - Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm - Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear��Mr��Aldridge,��

The��information��below��was��forwarded��to��me��by��Ramblers��Head��Office.��

Ramblers��Worcestershire��Area��do��not��currently��have��an��Area��Footpath��Officer��following��the��death��of��Douglas��Castle.��
Various��Ramblers��Groups��in��the��county��are��trying��to��respond��on��matters��in��their��own��district.��

In��the��current��situation,��and��given��the��above,��we��are��not��in��a��position��to��offer��any��comments��other��than��those��
already��made��by��Mike��Everitt.��

Please��contact��me��if��necessary.��

Regards��

Glyn��Thomas��

Worcs��Area��Secretary,��Ramblers.��

From:��Pathorder�•
Sent:��26��March��2020��16:19��
To:��
Subject:�� ��email.����

Sophie��Reindorp��
Local��Advocacy��and��Projects��Officer��
Pronouns:��she/her��

From:��Aldridge,��Steven��<SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>����
Sent:��26��March��2020��15:52��
To:��Pathorders��
Subject:��FW:��Seeking��Comments���r��Proposed��Quarry��at��Land��at��Lea��Castle��Farm���r��Ref:��19/000053/CM��
Importance:��High��

Dear Sir or Madam,   








